Date: Tue, 25 Sep 2007 10:50:05 -0700

From: Don Mooney <dbmooney @dcn.davis.ca.us>

To: "Barrow, Roscoe (CDPH-OLS)" <Roscoe.Barrow @cdph.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Coalition for Safe West Nile Virus Control; Public Records
Act Request

X-Spam-Score: -2.138

Mr. Barrow,

The time in which to produce the requested document has long since passed.
Please produce the requested documents by 12:00 noon on Friday, September
28th. If the documents not produced by that time, I will file a Petition

for Writ of Mandate requesting the Court to direct the Department to turn
over the requested documents and to award petitioners their attorney’s fees
and costs.

I also submitted a separate PRA request on September 12th. The Department’s
statutory time (10 days) in which to object to the request has expired. The
requested documents that are the subject of that request also need to be

made available as soon as possible.

Don Mooney

On 9/19/07 7:40 AM, "Barrow, Roscoe (CDPH-OLS)" <Roscoe.Barrow @cdph.ca.gov>
wrote:

> Thank you for your email reply. I do not have a date. However, the prior

> determination is under active review. I certainly will advise you as soon as

> I am told whether that review will result in a reversal or a sustaining of the

> prior determination.

>

>

> Roscoe L. Barrow II, Senior Staff Counsel

> California Department of Public Health

> Office of Legal Services

> 1501 Capitol Avenue, Suite 71.5001

> MS 0506

>P. O. Box 997377

> Sacramento, CA 95899-7377

> Email: Roscoe.Barrow @cdph.ca.gov <mailto:Roscoe.Barrow @cdph.ca.gov>
> Telephone: (916) 440-7807

> Fax: (916) 440-7708

>

> CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents is confidential
> and may contain legally privileged information. It is solely for the use of



> the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use,

> duplication, distribution, or disclosure is prohibited and may violate

> applicable laws, including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you
> are not the intended recipient (or employee or agent responsible to deliver

> this communication to the intended recipient), please contact the sender and
> destroy all copies of the communication. Any inadvertent disclosure shall not
> waive any privilege that applies to this communication.

>

>

> From: Don Mooney [mailto:dbmooney @dcn.davis.ca.us]

> Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2007 12:33 PM

> To: Barrow, Roscoe (CDPH-OLS)

> Subject: Re: Coalition for Safe West Nile Virus Control; Public Records Act
> Request

>

> Obviously, the time has long past under the Government Code for the Department
> to have made a determination. Do you have a date by when the Department
> intends to decide whether it will release the requested documents?

>

> Don Mooney

>



